Republic of the Philippines
Supreme Court
Mlanila

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

FOR GOODS AND SERVICES (SC-BAC-GS)

BID BULLETIN No. 1

Wireless Network Connectivity

Procurement of the Supreme Court of the Philippines Enterprise

Lot 1: Delivery, Installation, and Commissioning of Enterprise
Wireless Controller, Access Points, and Accessories

Notice is hereby given of the revisions in the bidding documents, made
during the Pre-Bid Conference last 14 March 2023 and upon consultation with the
representatives of the Management Information Systems Office (MISO):

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

Procurement of the Supreme Court of the Philippines Enterprise

Wireless Network Connectivity

Lot 1: Delivery, Installation, and Commissioning of Enterprise Wireless
Controller, Access Points, and Accessories

Item o ks
Rl Description Schedule
Submission and Approval of Project Plan — Ten (1) worl-qriug
1 days from Notice to
Deployment Plan
Proceed
Delivery of e Enterprise Wireless
2 Equipment Controller, Access
Points, and Accessories
) . One Hundred
e Enterprise Wireless Twenty (120

3 Installation and Controller, Access
Commissioning | Points, and Accessories
e Structured Cabling

4 Training

5 Project Acceptance

calendar days

after acceptance of
Project Plan
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Section VII. Technical Specifications

Item Minimum Specifications
4. Network o Must provide-network automation-to-construct-the
Management and | entire—network—automaticaly—without—additional
Policy manual-configuration (deleted)
Automation

5. Monitoring and | e Must provide network automation to construct
Reporting the entire network automatically without
additional manual configuration (added)

9. Edge Switches e Must have at least 24 x PoE 100M/1G/2.5G.

12. Server Room o 2 x UPS 3kVA 2pes

Prospective bidders are advised to get a copy of the bid bulletin and the
revised bidding form/s from the Secretariat.

Further, the following were MISO’s responses to the written requests /
inquiries of prospective bidders:

Requests / Inquiry Response
Are you allowing Managed Service or | No, Managed Service is not allowed.
is this a supply and delivery? This project requires supply and
delivery.
What is the contract term? Please refer to the Schedule of

Requirements in the bid documents.

Is there a requirement for the UPoE? Regular PoE can be used.

Will you require certification training | Comprehensive training is required.
or basic knowledge transfer for the | Certification training is very much
firewall? welcome and preferred, but not
required.

May we request to allow submission of | Yes, as long as the main contract is
contract for Network Switches as| for Enterprise Wi-Fi.
acceptable similar contract?

May we request to extend the schedule | The schedule of requirements is

to up to 150 days after the acceptance of | extended to 120 calendar days.
the Project Plan?
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Kindly advise if the requirement means
automations for policy control and
response.

No.

Please advise if up to 40°C operating
temperature is acceptable.

Yes.

Is this supposed to be an Access Point
features? (must support at least 16
SSIDs)

Yes.

Is the outdoor AP required to also have
a built-in omnidirectional antenna?

Yes.

Is the transceiver for the proposed
switch or for the existing firewall?

It is for the proposed firewall.

May we request that the switching
capacity be set at 1.68Tbps/2.4 Tbps?

No.

May we request that a generic but
equivalent stand be provided? (UPoE+)

As discussed during the Pre-bid
Conference, PoE will be accepted.

How many ISPs are there?

Initially, there is one (1).

Will there be a S2S connection to be
established?

Initially, there is none.

What is your preferred HA?

Initially, Active-Passive.

Please be guided accordingly.

21 March 2023

M—-—-.A: H i c'-""'
LILIAN C. BARRIBAL-CO
Assistant Court Administrator

and Chairperson, SC-BAC-GS



